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REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager p@lﬁ’\ )
DATE: July 28, 2011 (B of T) Date: August 18, 2011
TITLE: BOT 11-10: Stormwater Detention Variance for Commercial Addition at

11 Eisenhower Lane South

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development (;J,Lj

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Please find attached staff's recommendation relative to approving a variance for stormwater
detention at 11 Eisenhower Lane South, Lombard, Ilinois. The specific Code is under "Flood
Control"; Subsection 151.55 "Retention/Detention Basins." Due to the small size of the addition
and site-specific conditions making the on-site detention not possible, staff supports this request.

Please place this item on the August 18, 2011 Board of Trustees agenda.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date

Village Manager@gﬂ&Q G’ LL‘M\C) Date _I/J"a ﬂl

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager’s Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesdav, prior to the Agenda Distribution,




